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Hl Environmental Protection Agency
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Headguanters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Coumy Wextord, Yeland

Ceanncheathry, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T. +353 539150600
F: +353 539160659

Muiris O"Suilleabhain, . ’ W ——_
Muiris O Suilleabhdin & Associates, LoCall; 1890 33 55 99
3 Lisava Terrace,

Cabhir,

“Co. Tipperary

RE: Waste Licence Application in respect of DOK Quarrystone Ltd at
Garranmore, Cashel, County Tipperary.

29 September, 2015 Reg. No. W0276-01

Dear Mr O’ Stilleabhain,

I am to refer to the Agency’s notice of the 6" November 2013 which requested
additional information in respect of the waste licence application, reference number
W0276-01, which was to be supplied by the 8" January 2014 and the Agency’s
reminder notice issued of the 20" June 2014 requesting your immediate attention.

It is noted that the information requested in the notice, issued in accordance with
Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, has not
been provided.

Submit the required information within 4 weeks of the date of this letter.

Yours sincerely,
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Caroline Murphy *

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing, Resources and Research




